Jason Fowler

From: Richard Booth <r.booth@hanntucker.co.uk>

Sent: 06 July 2016 16:11

To: Philip Harvey; John Ridpath

Cc: Jason Fowler; Ray Sims; andrew.jenkins@kier.co.uk; Shaw, Andrew
(Andrew.Shaw@kier.co.uk); Davis, Matthew (Matthew.Davis@kier.co.uk)

Subject: RE: 1213 Greenwood CC: Acoustic Condition query 2016.06.29

Categories: Filed by Newforma

Philip

We would suggest that the following is put to Edward:
Edward
Thank you for your email regarding planning Condition 12.

Since the project is clearly complex with multiple different rooms requiring different internal ambient noise levels,
we believe it would be inappropriate to blanket all of these rooms with one criteria.

We would, therefore, propose that planning Condition 12 could reference our letter, reference HT: 22766/RPB/mju,
and the levels within said letter be targeted.

We would be happy to discuss the matter further if you wish so please contact us anytime.
Kind regards
Richard

Richard P Booth
Senior Consultant | 01483 774 121 | 07785 455 174

Hann Tucker Associates
Consultants in Acoustics Noise & Vibration
01483 770 595 | hanntucker.co.uk | Disclaimer

From: Philip Harvey [mailto:ph@pcko.co.uk]

Sent: 05 July 2016 09:48

To: Richard Booth ; John Ridpath

Cc: Jason Fowler ; Ray Sims ; andrew.jenkins@kier.co.uk; Shaw, Andrew (Andrew.Shaw@kier.co.uk) ; Davis,
Matthew (Matthew.Davis@kier.co.uk)

Subject: RE: 1213 Greenwood CC: Acoustic Condition query 2016.06.29

Richard, John

It has come to our attention that the below may not have been received by yourselves, would you therefore be able
to comment as soon as possible? Would you also be able to comment on the attached re. substation walls.

Regards



Philip Harvey
MA(Hons) MArch RIBA
Associate

On behalf of
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From: Philip Harvey

Sent: 29 June 2016 18:21

To: 'Richard Booth'

Cc: Jason Fowler; Ray Sims; andrew.jenkins@kier.co.uk; Shaw, Andrew (Andrew.Shaw@kier.co.uk); Davis, Matthew
(Matthew.Davis@kier.co.uk)

Subject: FW: 1213 Greenwood CC: Acoustic Condition query 2016.06.29

Richard

Looks like LB Camden may be responsive to amending the noise condition, please see below. Are you able to
respond to his request, I’'m not sure | quite understand it. | would have thought we would need to make an
application to change the wording of the condition, but if we can avoid that it would be fantastic.

Kind Regards

Philip Harvey
MA(Hons) MArch RIBA
Associate

On behalf of
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From: Davis, Edward [mailto:Edward.Davis@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 29 June 2016 18:08

To: Philip Harvey

Cc: Haji-Ismail, Zenab; Jason Fowler; Ray Sims

Subject: RE: 1213 Greenwood CC: Acoustic Condition query

Hello Philip,

Thank you for your query. | have read the Hann Tucker report which makes valid point in terms of alternative
standards. May | suggest that you consult with Hann Tucker and propose an alternative condition based on their
findings and | wil be more than happy to incorporate that into a response to meeting Condition 12 of the

application.

Regards

Edward Davis
Noise Officer

Telephone: 02079744501
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our computer.




